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Jasmine Lopez

From: Stephen J. Puleo
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:30 PM
To: Jasmine Lopez
Subject: FW: Updated: #24-22_MJR_SP_CU_SKP_MDOCWomensHealth

 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Mark T. Arienti <mtarienti@windhammaine.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 4:26 PM 
To: Stephen J. Puleo <sjpuleo@windhammaine.us> 
Subject: RE: Updated: #24-22_MJR_SP_CU_SKP_MDOCWomensHealth 
 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
Based on my cursory review I do not have any comments to offer on this project.  It looks like they’ll be building it in 
an already-developed area of the prison site and the existing infrastructure will handle stormwater and sewer.  It 
would be easier to review if they provided plans at an intermediate scale so its easier to see the interaction 
between the proposed work and the existing site,  
 
Thanks, 
 
Mark  
 
-----Original Task----- 
Subject: Updated: #24-22_MJR_SP_CU_SKP_MDOCWomensHealth 
Priority: Normal 
 
Start date: Mon 7/1/2024 
Due date: Tue 7/9/2024 
 
Status: In Progress 
% Complete: 0% 
Actual work: 0 hours 
 
Requested by: Stephen J. Puleo 
 
 
 

------------ 

Hi all (Sorry, please try this links), 

We have received application for an amended site plan and conditional use for an addition of a 3,896 SF 
Women's Mental Health building. The addition provides a separate medical space within the Women's Unit. Please 
share your comments or questions for the applicant by the end of this task. 

 


